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From: Kaili Huang(& 8| #j) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 9:08 AM

To: 7K BRZE <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>; 48/ 5] EZ IF 7 Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; 44/\ 5] f&
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Cc: Veronica Chen([i75 4 #51H) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; Dylan H(&HZ53%) <dylan_h@asus.com>

Subject: RE: 7B i GH R
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File Edit Format View Help
DisplayName

AnyDesk

Google Chrome
Microsoft Edge

Microsoft Edge WebView2 ¥fTHESEX

Wazuh Agent

Google Update Helper

Wazuh Agent

Office 16 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component
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Microsoft Update Health Tools
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i Firmware Analysis
Office 16 Click-to-Run Licensing Component
Office 16 Click-to-Run Extensibility Component 64-bit Registration
CrowdStrike Device Control
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CrowdStrike Sensor Platform




| ULPU-ZD-PC-0006-20250904.txt - Notepad

File Edit Format View Help

systeminfo

FHEATE: ULPU-ZD-PC-0006
EXZRRLTE: Microsoft Windows 10 EZPR
VEEZRTIRA 10.0.19045 N/A #A3E 19045
ER R EIER: Microsoft Corporation
EXERIARTE 8 T ik
EXRRFREIER: Multiprocessor Free
EMEBER A N/A

M N/A

7 fm ek Al 5 00330-53020-61930-

[RIr LB HA: w :
EN Sileal LEd R 2025/8/18, L4 08:58:07
R G ASUSTeK COMPUTER INC.

N 5 ik A ASUSPRO D640MB_D640OMA




5 Active Directory Users and Computers

File Action View Help

e aE 40 XE0= Hm P euTah

3 Active Directory Users and Cr »
(5] Saved Queries
v 3 vlpulocal
(& Admin
51 BD-ER

1 Chutung )

&) Dashu

& oH

51 Domain Computer
& Domain Controllers
5] ERP— R

5] ERPEEEI
5 ERPaEH

51 PN

1 ForeignSecurityPrinci
51 HRAS

Neme
2 0202 BrEH
& A20203 s
& n2020s iR
& as0212 ERE
& aso207 EieE
& ani2195msn
& Aco291 E#hE:
& Bo0217 k2
@, 800253 SE e
& Bi0230z0E
& 810232 STl
& pu0o073ES
& cHUTUNGO! T3
& cHUTUNGO2 TR
& CHUTUNGO3 T3
& cHUTUNGO TR

Type
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User
User




EHRE

EEILIEBL 1D REBEIE PEIEmERE
HISE

79 963 392
378 529 948

mhzhtv V4

O *x 0B W

CHUTUNGO2 @ulpu-zd-pc-0006 A90291@ulpu-zd-pc-0002

® 79 960 901 ® 79963 392

A40212@ulpu-zd-pc-0003 CHUTUNGO1 ®ulpu-zb-pc-0005

® 79 961 462 ® 531567 306

EEFAR AR R TR T HRERR VIR RERR A e

. BB HAER RN Z O EERTTRNERIRAEBERN A LKA

o FEFT TIEAERIGERSEMEIULPU-ZD-PC-0006H HE KM 7 =
B TRRER BTR [TRM 8 [PhEERK] EREMEBEMNMA [ LKAE]
BRR0006 EaERHAMEMNR AR EN ZHTTRBAVEC -

. HAERIIER, A Z L everyonen =, B E R ER B AR T Ol BER IS 3 #4

o BIMERFEITE/RITE BEILERERAENMTEBHESBER(R2EEEZE NI EZ
B, s iR B hS BE LIEAET LIR)

T g ﬁlﬁiﬁ’ﬂ BRI TR A I A 4RI B I Wt 2o e crowdistrike, 3 B A I ARV IERZ AT [PR 5T 2] T

SR

. BEARD ZHEABEIRSE & 0] EAD\TTERAIOU I 211 —{B TTSRAYgroup, #t ¥ 5 Blgroup2k#a 7
IR, RARAM A RZIER ARIIRSEINAE Blgroup it

o TEFT TIBRIRMRIIAFANS NG T =R R, W ULPU-ZD-PC-0006 EMEveryone 5,
ZDomain Userss& EERIENH B 2 bR

K4 ~ 5RERE

TEADHHEL TR A H COU i T -

TR RS 22 S R R oK, R RN SR P [E T ] LASE R s E R 6] B TR I REAR

HEBL T SRR O UL I 8 17— (B4R, AN A AT A T SRy IR S i A S (EE£4E

TS E RIS S (EEFAE 5 0T - RICE T B H SR BRSE I A S (B AR T



] Active Directory Users and Computers

File

Action

View Help

e | 2E 8 XEE HE P aETE%R

] Active Directory Users and G & || Name Type C
?I ST"E‘: Q“f’ies &, n20202 BEEGH User
v b4 Lf_pid“? B, A20203 a1 EEss User
=1 min
5| BD-EF &, 20205 faterg User
S 2, 240212 Els User
' ChuTung 2, 450207 hr2ED User
s &, A71210 T User
& Dashu 2, no0201 HHiE User
= DH &, Bo0217 #8L 7 User
(2] Domain Computer EBB'DOESB et 13 User
2] Domain Controllers L opozoETE User
5] ERP—ARIERH 2. B10232 S User
5] ERPEEE &, Ba0207 B User
2] ERPeEET &, CHUTUNGDT TTE User
5] FN-BAFR &, CHUTUNGDR 1T E User
| ForeignSecurityPrinci &, CHUTUNGD3 173 User
5] HR-AZ &, CHUTUNGO4 1T User
= Im-iEEn
2] KenTing

M ETTRINRL A 1R R BIRVER 73 BRI 78 75 I, /2 ~

=&l 5IKaili Huang
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From: Kaili Huang(§1£1)

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 2:57 PM

To: '4&/\E] BSET <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>

Ce: 7 BH [EMEETE <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>; Veronica Chen(B 75 4+ #5HE) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; 48\ 5] 75
FJ lli.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>; #8/\&] &3 Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; Dylan H(&H 7 3k)
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ASUSTek Computer Inc.
TEL: 886-2-2894-3447 ext. 27302

From: 44/ 5] fl =il <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 10:16 AM

To: Kaili Huang(&E g/l #lj) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>

Ce: 778 BT <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>; Veronica Chen(fii75 7 75HE) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>; 48/\ &) Hzs
F 1li.Chou <ili.chou@tahoho.com.tw>; 48/\ 5] B&F %% Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; Dylan H(&HZ5E)
<dylan_h@asus.com>

Subject: RE: 17 B W BH B
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From: Z8/\ 5] RS

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 8:59 AM

To: 44/ 5] ERIF#E Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; Dylan H(#H%55%) <dyvlan_h@asus.com>; Kaili Huang (&4,
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From: 44/ 5] B& [F# Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>

Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 5:59 PM

To: Dylan H(#f75 %) <dvlan_h@asus.com>; Kaili Huang (B8l #/]) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>; 48/ 5] PRS0
<zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>
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From: Dylan H(#H255%) <dyvlan_h@asus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 5:05 PM

To: Kaili Huang(g g/l #]) <Kaili Huang@asus.com>; 7K [l <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>

Cc: 48\ 5] B&IF#E Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; 7K 778 [ElEEREL BREE <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>;
Veronica Chen([fi75 74 7 HH) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>
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From: Kaili Huang(& g/l #j) <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 12:32 PM

To: 48\ E] RS <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>

Cc: 48/\ 5] B&1F 7% Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; /78 [E#EEFE <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>; Dylan H(&F %
#%) <dvlan_h@asus.com>; Veronica Chen([li75 2 75HE) <Veronica_Chen@asus.com>
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Subject: Re: 7T E ¥ GH R
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Best regards

H#l#1|Kaili Huang
ASUSTek Computer Inc.|[EIDDC
TEL: 886-2-2894-3447 ext. 27302

FEE 48\ F] BRSE <zongpei.chen@ulpu.com.tw>

FEE: 2=, 12H 3, 2025 10:49

U3 Kaili Huang(ZE91#() <Kaili_Huang@asus.com>

IR 48/\ 5] BRIF#E Chengta.Lo <chengta.lo@tahoho.com.tw>; 7T5R JEJEE; <vicky.chou@ulpu.com.tw>
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External email : Ensure your email is secure before opening links and attachments.
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Zong Pei Chen = i

ULPU INTERNATIONAL CO., LTD.

Tel: +886 2 2585-8979 Ext. 205

Fax: +886 2 2585-7177

6th F1., 16-5, DerHui Street, Taipei 10461, Taiwan

This email and any attachments to it contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it 18 addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or receive it accidentally, please immediately
notify the sender by e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your computer system, and destroy all
hard copies. Please be advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in
reliance on this, is illegal and prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not
represent those of ASUSTeK.

For pricing information, ASUS is only entitled to set a recommendation resale price. All customers are free to set their
own price as they wish.

This email and any attachments to it contain confidential information and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or receive it accidentally, please immediately
notify the sender by e-mail and delete the message and any attachments from your computer system, and destroy all
hard copies. Please be advised that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in
reliance on this, 1s illegal and prohibited. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not
represent those of ASUSTeK.

For pricing information, ASUS is only entitled to set a recommendation resale price. All customers are free to set their
own price as they wish.
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